Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 22, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Kevin Bosch

Cc: robertzed@zed.ca

Subject: RE: Assistance with medical gloves, gowns and masks

Thanks, Kelly!
Hello Kevin and Robert - thank you for your interest in providing services related to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Our office is receiving information from many potential suppliers or individuals with information on the COVID-19
response. | invite you to fill out the form on our website which identifies which supplies/service you can

provide: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19, and our team at PSPC will get back
to you.

All the best,
Neil

Neil McKenna

Policy Advisor & Senior Special Assistant | Conseiller politique et adjoint spécial principal
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
neil. mckenna2@canada.ca

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 22, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca>

Cc: robertzed@zed.ca; McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil. mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Assistance with medical gloves, gowns and masks

Adding my colleague Neil McKenna, our Atlantic advisor in Min. Anand’s office.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 2:27 PM, Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca> wrote:

Kelly:
Thanks again for the chat on Friday.

Please find attached information from POLYMED who would like to assist the government in obtaining
the necessary medical gloves, gowns and masks.

Please feel free to share this information with others in Minister Anand’s office or PPSC who are
working to secure critical materials. | have also sent this info to Minister Bains’ office.

328



I am adding Robert Zed to this email message and you can reach out directly to him at
robertzed@zed.ca for any required follow-up.

Kevin

Cell: 613-791-5618

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill4+Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender
by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

<POLYMED Briefing to GoC_March 22.pdf>
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